Nick Lindner

From: nigel Connor <

Sent: 14 July 2025 13:14

To: Licensing

Cc: Jennie Odell

Subject: FW: The Round Coppice, Unit 4, Whiteley Shopping Centre, Fareham - Application
for a New Premises Licence

Attachments: Food Menu.pdf; Breakfast.pdf

Categories: Nick

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Nick
Further to the below.

| will be referring to the proposed premise’s food offer with reference to the food offer at our current premises in
Fareham, The Crown.

As such, are you please able to circulate the following menus to the committee and other persons in advance of the
hearing?

Thanks in advance

Nigel

From: Nigel Connor
Sent: 14 July 2025 12:56
To: Licensing <licensing@winchester.gov.uk>

ce:sennie Oce

Subject: RE: The Round Coppice, Unit 4, Whiteley Shopping Centre, Fareham - Application for a New Premises
Licence

Hi Nick

Thanks for the enquiry.

| am happy for the revised LNR timings to match those for the sale of alcohol.
Many thanks

Nigel

From: Licensing <licensing@winchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 July 2025 11:07

To: Nigel Connor >
Cc: Jennie Odell >



Subject: [EXT] RE: The Round Coppice, Unit 4, Whiteley Shopping Centre, Fareham - Application for a New Premises
Licence

EXT EMAIL: Think before you click.
EXT EMAIL: Think before you click.
Good morning Nigel

On the original application, Late Night Refreshment (LNR) was included until 00.00 Sunday to
Wednesday, and 01.00 Thursday to Saturday.

Given that the agreement below with the Police allows alcohol until 23.30 every night, and the
terminal hour of opening 00.00 every night, please confirm the updated timings for LNR.

Many thanks,
Nick

Nick Lindner
Licensing Officer

(Please note my working days are usually Monday to Wednesday)

Winchester City Council
Colebrook Street
Winchester, SO23 9LJ

Tel: 01962 848188

-
l,,;i, Winchester

City Council

- VISIT
WINCHESTER
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